SI www.slough.gov.uk I

Borough councn Growing a place of opportunity and ambition

Date of issue: Tuesday 8" November, 2022

MEETING: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

(Councillors Sandhu (Chair), Kaur and Strutton)
DATE AND TIME: WEDNESDAY, 16TH NOVEMBER, 2022 AT 10.00 AM
VENUE: COUNCIL CHAMBER - OBSERVATORY HOUSE,

25 WINDSOR ROAD, SL1 2EL

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES SHABANA KAUSER
OFFICER:
(for all enquiries) 07821 811 259

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal
with the business set out in the following agenda.

STEPHEN BROWN
Chief Executive
AGENDA
PART 1

AGENDA REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD
ITEM

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS

1. Declarations of Interest - -

All Members who believe they have a Disclosable
Pecuniary or other Interest in any matter to be considered
at the meeting must declare that interest and, having
regard to the circumstances described in Section 9 and
Appendix B of the Councillors’ Code of Conduct, leave the
meeting while the matter is discussed.

sustainable
forest




AGENDA REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD
ITEM

2. Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - 1-2 -
To Note
3. Minutes of the Meetings held on 1st February 3-12 -

2022 and 23 June 2022.

LICENSING ACT 2003 ISSUES

This ‘Licensing Act 2003’ Sub-Committee is convening under the
Licensing Act 2003 to hear and decide matters arising under that Act
and under the Gambling Act 2005. Such matters may include the
sale by retail of alcohol; the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a
club to, or to the order of, a member of the club; the provision of
regulated entertainment; and the provision of late night refreshment

4. Review of Premises Licence - Farnham Road 13-38 Farnham
Off Licence, 240 Farnham Road, Slough.

5. Exclusion of the Press and Public

It is recommended that the press and public be
excluded from the remainder of the meeting as the
items to be considered contain exempt information
relating to any action taken or to be taken in
connection with the prevention, investigation or
prosecution of crime as defined in paragraph 7 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government
Act 1972 (as amended) and individuals as defined
in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part | of Schedule 12A to
the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

PART Il

6. Review of Premises Licence - Farnham Road 39 - 66 Farnham
Off Licence, 240 Farnham Road, Slough -
Appendices

This ‘General’ Licensing Sub-Committee is convening to hear
and decide licensing matters other than those arising under the
Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005. This includes
(amongst others) applications for hackney carriage/private hire
drivers’ licences, hackney carriage/private hire vehicle licences
and street trading consents.

7. Private Hire Driver Licence Application 67 - 82 All
(Reference 01-22)

sustainable
forest



AGENDA REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD
ITEM

Press and Public

Attendance and accessibility: You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press
and public, as an observer. You will however be asked to leave before any items in the Part || agenda
are considered. For those hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is available in the Council
Chamber.

Webcasting and recording: The public part of the meeting will be filmed by the Council for live
and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council’'s website. The footage will remain on our website for 12
months. A copy of the recording will also be retained in accordance with the Council’'s data retention
policy. By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to being
filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings.

In addition, the law allows members of the public to take photographs, film, audio-record or tweet the
proceedings at public meetings. Anyone proposing to do so is requested to advise the Democratic
Services Officer before the start of the meeting. Filming or recording must be overt and persons
filming should not move around the meeting room whilst filming nor should they obstruct proceedings
or the public from viewing the meeting. The use of flash photography, additional lighting or any non
hand held devices, including tripods, will not be allowed unless this has been discussed with the
Democratic Services Officer.

Emergency procedures: The fire alarm is a continuous siren. If the alarm sounds Immediately
vacate the premises by the nearest available exit at either the front or rear of the Chamber and
proceed to the assembly point: The pavement of the service road outside of Westminster House, 31
Windsor Road.

sustainable
forest



This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 2

PREDETERMINATION/PREDISPOSITION - GUIDANCE

The Council often has to make controversial decisions that affect people adversely and
this can place individual members in a difficult position. They are expected to represent
the interests of their constituents and political party and have strong views but it is also
a well established legal principle that members who make these decisions must not be
biased nor must they have pre-determined the outcome of the decision. This is
especially so in “quasi judicial” decisions in planning and licensing committees.
This Note seeks to provide guidance on what is legally permissible and when members
may participate in decisions. It should be read alongside the Code of Conduct.

Predisposition

Predisposition is lawful. Members may have strong views on a proposed decision, and
may have expressed those views in public, and still participate in a decision. This will
include political views and manifesto commitments. The key issue is that the member
ensures that their predisposition does not prevent them from consideration of all the
other factors that are relevant to a decision, such as committee reports, supporting
documents and the views of objectors. In other words, the member retains an “open
mind”.

Section 25 of the Localism Act 2011 confirms this position by providing that a decision
will not be unlawful because of an allegation of bias or pre-determination “just because”
a member has done anything that would indicate what view they may take in relation to
a matter relevant to a decision. However, if a member has done something more than
indicate a view on a decision, this may be unlawful bias or predetermination so it is
important that advice is sought where this may be the case.

Pre-determination / Bias

Pre-determination and bias are unlawful and can make a decision unlawful.
Predetermination means having a “closed mind”. In other words, a member has made
his/her mind up on a decision before considering or hearing all the relevant evidence.
Bias can also arise from a member’s relationships or interests, as well as their state of
mind. The Code of Conduct’s requirement to declare interests and withdraw from
meetings prevents most obvious forms of bias, e.g. not deciding your own planning
application. However, members may also consider that a “non-pecuniary interest”
under the Code also gives rise to a risk of what is called apparent bias. The legal test is:
“‘whether the fair-minded and informed observer, having considered the facts, would
conclude that there was a real possibility that the Committee was biased’. A fair minded
observer takes an objective and balanced view of the situation but Members who think
that they have a relationship or interest that may raise a possibility of bias, should seek
advice.

This is a complex area and this note should be read as general guidance only.

Members who need advice on individual decisions, should contact the Monitoring
Officer.

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 3

Licensing Sub-Committee — Meeting held on Tuesday, 1st February, 2022.

Present:- Councillors R. Davis and Strutton.

Officers Present:- Mrs Ali (Legal Services), Mrs Kauser (Democratic Services)
and Mrs Sagar (Licensing)

Apologies for Absence:- Councillor Brooker.
PART 1
14.  Election of Chair

Resolved — That Councillor R. Davis be elected as Chair for the duration of
the meeting.

15. Declarations of Interest

Agenda Item 4: Application for a Premises Licence, Tesco, 88 Windsor Road.
Councillors Davis and Strutton declared that they knew Mr Langworth - an
Interested Party who had made representations to the application — in his
capacity working at the Council. Both Councillors declared that they would
consider the matter on its merits in an open and fair manner.

16. Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note

Members confirmed that they had read and understood the guidance on
predetermination and predisposition.

17.  Minutes of the Meetings held on 29th September 2021 and 2nd
December 2021

Resolved - That the minutes of the meetings held on 29t September 2021
and 2" December 2021 be approved a s a correct record.

18. Application for a Premises Licence - Tesco Stores Limited for
Crossways, 88 Windsor Road, Slough, SL1 2NE

The Chair welcomed all parties to the meeting and outlined the procedure for
the hearing. It was confirmed that all parties had received a copy of the
paperwork.

Introduction by the Licensing Officer

The Licensing Officer introduced the report stating that an application for a
premises licence had been submitted by Crossways for a Tesco Express
store at 88 Windsor Road. The licensable activities and times applied for were
the supply of alcohol (off sales) Monday to Sunday 06:00 — 00:00hours and

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee - 01.02.22

late night refreshment (indoors) Monday to Sunday 23:00 hours — 00:00
hours.

Following consultation, 8 representations had been received from local
residents objecting to the application on grounds of prevention of crime and
disorder, prevention of public nuisance and public safety. No representations
to the application were made by any of the responsible authorities.

The Legal Officer to the Sub-Committee clarified that references made in
representations by Interested Parties relating to any covenant on the
Crossways site was not relevant for the purposes of the hearing and would be
disregarded.

Representations by the Applicant

Ms Burton, legal representative and Ms Purewal, Licensing Manager for
Tesco, outlined details of the application, stating that Tesco was a large
national operator and the company had devised policies, procedures, systems
and training to ensure that alcohol was sold in a responsible manner. A
detailed programme ensured that comprehensive training was provided to
employees having regard to their role and the responsibilities and such
training was regularly reviewed and records kept.

Measures taken to promote the licensing objectives were highlighted as:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder - a digital CCTV system that covers the
premises, including the main area which will be used for display of alcohol.
Images will be retained for 31 days. A member of the management team will
be on the premises all the times the store is open and this colleague would be
responsible for the premises and the initial point of contact for any issues that
may arise.

Public Safety - The premises licence holder was fully aware of its
responsibilities under a range of health and safety related legislation and had
policies and procedures in place to be confident of complying with the relevant
obligations which arise.

Prevention of Public Nuisance - The company has a “good neighbour” ethos
which sought to ensure that the premises played an active part in the local
community.

Protection of Children from Harm - Think 25 policy in place. The checkouts to
be programmed to prompt the customer assistant when an alcohol product is
scanned at the checkout to follow the Think 25 policy. All colleagues would
receive training in relation to the underlying law and Tesco policy, systems,
and procedures. This training would be documented, and refresher training
provided on a regular basis.

It was submitted that Tesco was a responsible operator and that this was a
local store for local residents. The hours requested were standard hours for

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee - 01.02.22

express stores. Members were also reminded that no responsible authorities
had objected to the application.

Questions

Responding to concerns about rough sleepers congregating outside the main
Tesco store in the town centre and the issue not being managed, it was
submitted that homelessness was a national issue and not specific to Tesco
stores. Nonetheless, proactive engagement with the individuals outside the
Tesco store in the town centre had resulted in job offers being made to them.

A Member asked about prohibiting the sale of single cans of alcohol and
whether the Applicant was willing to consider adopting this as an additional
condition in an effort to discourage street drinkers. The Licensing Manager
confirmed that the applicant would be willing to impose this condition, subject
to it not being applicable to premium products.

Referring to comments made about the lack of parking at the store, the legal
representative explained that this was a parking/highways consideration and
thus not relevant for the purposes of the application for a premises licence.

Representations by Interested Parties

Following consultation, eight written representation had been received by
Interested Parties — three of whom were in attendance at the hearing.

The Sub-Committee noted that whilst the application was generally
welcomed, concerns relating to the hours the premises were open and sale of
alcohol were highlighted. Given that this was a predominantly residential area
it was requested that the operating hours for the store be 8am to 10pm.
Furthermore, the closing time should coincide with the closing time of public
houses in the area; which would alleviate concerns regarding public nuisance
and noise nuisance in the area. A condition restricting the sale of single cans
of alcohol was also requested to discourage street drinkers and anti-social
behaviour in the immediate vicinity of the premises.

The legal advisor to the Sub-Committee advised Members to disregard any
submissions made regarding parking concerns outside the premises as these
were not a licensing consideration.

Summing Up

In summing up, the Licensing Officer outlined the options available and
reminded the Sub-Committee Members of the relevant guidance.

Ms Burton reiterated that Tesco was a responsible operator and any
conditions imposed on the premises licence would need to be reasonable and
proportionate. No objections were submitted by any responsible authorities
and a review process could be initiated should there be concerns in the future
after the store had opened.

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee - 01.02.22

Decision

The Sub-Committee considered all the written information and
representations made at the hearing by the Applicant and their legal
representative as well as the written representations received and heard from
the residents at the hearing.

With regard to parking, the Sub-Committee noted that whilst there maybe
potential concerns relating to parking including the 3 spaces allocated for
Tesco and the close proximity of one of the gates leading the Crossway
development, these were planning issues which the Sub-committee could not
consider.

In relation to the representations made in connection with a restrictive
covenant relating to whether or not the premises could sell alcohol as the
Crossways property is built on holy land, the Sub-Committee was informed by
the legal adviser that the covenant should be disregarded as it is a planning
issue and therefore, it was irrelevant for the purposes of application for the
grant of a premises licence which the Licensing Sub-Committee were being
asked to consider. Furthermore, if there was a covenant restricting the sale of
alcohol, then the Applicant would need to directly liaise with the Planning
team to resolve the issue.

The Sub-Committee resolved to grant the premises application as follows:

(a) Hours

The licensable activities and times granted are:
(1) Sale of alcohol — Off sales:

Monday to Sunday 06:30am to 23:00pm
(2) Opening hours:
Monday to Sunday 06:30am to 23:00pm

The Sub-Committee decided to grant the application with reduced hours
taking into account the licensing objectives, namely for the prevention of
public nuisance, considering that the premises is located in a predominantly
residential area.

The Sub-Committee considered the reduction of the hours granted for the
licensable activities to be reasonable and proportionate.

(b) Conditions
The Sub-Committee decided to add the following condition to the Premises

Licence:

(1) No sale of single alcohol, cans, bottles, sprits including miniatures.

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee - 01.02.22

19.

20.

Members of the Sub-Committee considered this condition to be reasonable
and proportionate in promoting the licensing objectives for the prevention of
public nuisance and public safety.

(c) Recommendations

The Sub-Committee also made the following recommendations:

e Regular litter picks on a daily basis;

e Provide at least 2 bins outside the store and ensure the bins are
emptied regularly to prevent overflow;

¢ Provide contact details to resident in close in close proximity to the
store; and

e Have regular meetings with the local residents of Crossways
Development.

The recommendations were made to ensure that the Applicant would maintain
its Good Neighbour Policy and to ensure Tesco continues its works with its
community.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

Resolved - That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the
meeting as the item to be considered contained exempt
information relating to an individual as defined in Paragraph 1 of
Part | of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended)

Private Hire Driver Licence Application (Reference 04-21)

The following is a summary of the discussion held in Part II.

Following introductions and confirmation that all parties had received a copy
of the paperwork, the Licensing Officer introduced the report. It was explained
that an application for a private hire driver (PHD) licence had been made and
that Members had to consider whether the applicant was a fit and proper
person to be granted a PHD licence in light of relevant convictions from 2015
and that it had not been 10 years since the conviction, as per the guidance on
convictions and cautions. Furthermore, a false declaration was made on the
application form where it was stated that no other application had been made
with any other licensing authority.

Options available to the Sub-Committee were outlined and Members were
reminded that it was the applicant’s responsibility to ensure information
provided to the licensing team was correct and accurate.

The Applicant was in attendance with his representative and made
representations as to why he was applying for a PHD licence. Copies of two

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee - 01.02.22

references in support of the application were submitted to the Sub-Committee.
The Applicant explained that he understood the duty of care drivers had
towards their passengers and whilst acknowledging he had made mistakes in
the past, these should not stop him from being granted a licence as he was
now a reformed character. Details of the Applicant’s current employment and
family circumstances were noted.

The Sub-Committee considered all the written information and verbal
representations made at the hearing and

Resolved - That Applicant Reference 04-21 be refused a private hire driver
licence.

Chair

(Note: The Meeting opened at 10.58 am and closed at 1.45 pm)

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee — Meeting held on Thursday, 23rd June, 2022.

Present:- Councillors Sandhu (Chair), P. Bedi and Kaur.

Officers Present:- Mrs Kauser (Democratic Services), Mr Mehta (Legal
Services) and Mrs Rumney (Licensing)

Also present under Rule 30:- Councillors S. Parmar.

PART 1
1. Declarations of Interest
None received.
2. Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note

Members confirmed that they had read and understood the guidance on
predetermination and predisposition.

3. Application for a Street Trading Consent - Grill King, Cippenham Lane
Service Road, Slough.

Following introductions and confirmation that all parties had received a copy
of the paperwork, the Chair outlined the procedure for the hearing.

Introduction by the Licensing Officer

The Principal Licensing Officer stated that an application for a street trading
consent (STC) had been made for the sale of food to operate Monday to
Sunday between 1300 hours and 0200 hours, operating from Cippenham
Lane Service Road, opposite the Earl of Cornwall Public House

Following the consultation process, representations objecting to the
application were received from Thames Valley Police (TVP), the Council’s
Neighbourhood Enforcement Team and local residents. Concerns related to
anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder, noise nuisance and increased traffic
in a residential area. A petition - containing 14 signatures - objecting to the
application had also been received.

Options available, as set out in the report, were highlighted to the Sub-
Committee.

Representations by the Applicant

Prior to addressing each of the objections, Mr Golen, the Applicant’s
representative, circulated a map detailing the site location of where the van
would operate from which also highlighted the immediate area. It was noted
that the proposed location was a slip road off Lower Cippenham Lane situated
opposite the Earl of Cornwall Pub.

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee - 23.06.22

Concerns relating to the application were addressed as below:

e The location of the van was not in a predominantly residential area

e Increased traffic and congestion concerns were disproportionate as
this was a sole trader and existing traffic issues should not be
attributed to the application.

e Lack of data from TVP to support submissions relating to crime and
disorder.

e Locations for other mobile traders were highlighted and it was
highlighted that competition to other businesses should not be taken as
a factor to refuse the street trading consent.

e Existing issues relating to groups congregating in the area could not
be attributed to this application given that there was a pub in the
immediate vicinity.

e Concerns relating to litter could be addressed having a procedure in
place to clear up at the end of each day and the use of commercial
litter bins.

It was noted that most statutory agencies had not objected and that
submissions from TVP and the Resilience & Enforcement team were largely
the same and not supported by any evidence.

Mr Golen highlighted that the Highways department had approved the location
for the van and that consent to install an electric point to power the van had
been obtained.

Questions to the Applicant

In addressing questions from the Sub-Committee, relating to ensuring public
safety and preventing anti-social behaviour and littering concerns, the
applicant, Mr Afzaal, stated that he simply wanted to run a business and could
reduce the opening hours to close at 2300 hours. With regards to littering it
was submitted that the immediate area would be monitored and bins provided
for customers to dispose of their waste.

It was confirmed that two people would be working in the van and that the van
would be equipped with CCTV.

Representations by Interested Parties

Two objectors were in attendance as well as ward Councillor Satpal Parmar,
who had been asked to speak on behalf of the objectors who had signed the
petition.

Submissions made included:
- There was adequate food provision in the area and no demand for this
business as there were a number of alternative food outlets on Bath
Road.
- There would be increased light pollution and traffic issues.
- Problems caused by cars being sold from the area.
- Litter in the area would increase.

Page 10



Licensing Sub-Committee - 23.06.22

Councillor Parmar stated on the balance of probabilities, approving the
application would result in an increase in noise disturbance and have a
detrimental impact on the neighbourhood.

Closing remarks

The Licensing Officer reminded Members of options available to them.
Responding to whether the vehicle would remain in situ overnight, it was
explained that a condition of all street trading consents was that vehicles did
not remain at the location after the permitted trading hours.

In closing, Mr Golen commented that several of the objections went outside of
the scope of what they considered to be fair and that it had been
demonstrated that the business would be run in a responsible manner.

Decision

The Sub-Committee carefully considered all the written and verbal evidence.
Given the potential for noise disturbance and congregation of individuals in
what was predominantly a residential area Members -

Resolved - That a Street Trading Consent be granted (for one year) for the
following times:

Monday — Sunday from 1300 hours to 2300 hours (no seasonal variations).
With the following additional conditions:

¢ Signage to be displayed encouraging customers to dispose of their
litter responsibly and to leave the area quietly.

¢ Ensure that the immediate area around the site is kept litter free.

4, Exclusion of the Press and Public

Resolved - That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the
meeting as the items to be considered contained exempt
information relating to an individual as defined in Paragraph 1 of
Part | of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended)

5. Private Hire Driver Licence Application (Reference 05-21)

Below is a summary of the matter considered in Part |l of the meeting.

The Licensing Officer outlined the reasons why the matter had been referred
to the Sub-Committee, namely relevant convictions from 2011 and failing to
disclose those on the application form. Options available were highlighted for
Members consideration.

Page 11



Licensing Sub-Committee - 23.06.22

The Applicant, who was in attendance with a friend, explained the confusion
in completing the application form, stating that he had declared his cautions
and that he couldn’t recall the dates relating to his convictions. The Applicant
submitted that he had made mistakes when he was younger and was now a
reformed character — married with young children - and requested that time
lapsed since his last conviction be taken into account.

Having considered all the written and verbal evidence the Sub Committee

Resolved - That Applicant Reference 05-21 be granted a Private Hire Driver
Licence subject to an additional condition requiring the applicant
to sign up to the DBS Update Service and subscription to this
service be maintained for as long as the Applicant held a PHD
licence issued by Slough Borough Council.

6. Private Hire Driver Licence Application (Reference 06-21)

Below is a summary of the matter considered in Part |l of the meeting.

The Licensing Officer explained to the Sub-Committee that the purpose of the
referral of the application to the Sub-Committee was for Members to consider
if the Applicant was a fit and proper person to be granted a PHD licence
following a caution that he had received in March 2016 for affray.

Members were reminded that the Council’s Policy and Guidance on
Convictions and Cautions for Hackney Carriage Drivers, Private Hire Drivers
and Private Hire Operators and Vehicle Proprietors (revised October 2019)
stated that a licence would not normally be granted until at least 10 years had
elapsed since the completion of any sentence imposed.

In submissions made to the Sub-Committee, the Applicant stated that he had
received the caution a number of years ago and deserved to be given a
second chance. Information regarding the Applicant’s current employment
details was noted.

Having considered all the written and verbal evidence the Sub Committee

Resolved - That Applicant Reference 06-21 not be granted a Private Hire
Driver Licence.

Chair

(Note: The Meeting opened at 9.36 am and closed at 1.55 pm)

Page 12



Report To:
Date:

Subject:

Chief Officer:

Contact Officer:

Ward(s):
Exempt:

Appendices:

AGENDA ITEM 4

Slough Borough Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
Wednesday 16t November 2022

Review Application - Farnham Road Off
Licence, 240 Farnham Road, Slough.

Richard West

Russell Denney-Clarke
Farnham

NO - Part 1

Appendix A — Review application form (Exempt)
Appendix B — TVP licensed premises incident
report dated 07/12/18 (Exempt)

Appendix C - TVP licensed premises incident
report dated 01/11/21(Exempt)

Appendix D - TVP appointment letter dated
02/11/21

Appendix E - TVP licensed premises incident
report dated 19/11/21(Exempt)

Appendix F - TVP letter ref breaches of
conditions dated 19/11/21

Appendix G - TVP licensed premises incident
report dated 27/07/22 (Exempt)

Appendix H - TVP licensed premises incident
report dated 14/07/22 (Exempt)

Appendix | — Premises checklist dated 11/08/22
Appendix J — TVP licensed premises incident
report dated 06/09/22 (Exempt)

Appendix K — Witness Statement of Jamie
Charlton dated 09/09/22 (Exempt)

Appendix L — Witness Statement of Jacqueline
Barnes dated 27/09/22 (Exempt)

Appendix M — TVP appointment letter dated
08/09/22

Appendix N — TVP licensed premises incident
report dated 20/09/22 (Exempt)

Appendix O — Email from Debie Pearmain
informing premises licence holder of review
application dated 21/09/22

Appendix P — Premises Licence

(NB: Exempt appendices under paragraph 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972
(as amended) in that they contain information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with
the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime)

Page 13



1. Summary and Recommendations

1.1 This report sets out Thames Valley Police’s grounds to review the premise licence for
Farnham Road Off Licence, 240 Farnham Road. The review application has been
made in accordance with section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Consultation:

1.2 As per section 51(3) of the Licensing Act 2003, the review application was subject to
the following advertising:

e published on Slough Borough Council’'s website
e a public notice placed at the window of the premises in question
e responsible authorities and Ward Members notified of the Application

1.3 The closing date for review representations was 31 October 2022. No representations
in favour of the review were received.

Recommendations:

Having had regard to the representations made by all parties, the Sub-Committee must
consider appropriate action for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Where the Sub-Committee considers action is appropriate the statutory options available
are:

(a) Modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition).

(b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence.

(c) Remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider
that the problems are the result of poor management.

(d) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months.

(e) Revoke the licence.

Reason: The Licensing Team cannot disregard or overturn a decision made by the
Licensing Sub Committee.

2. Report
Introductory paragraph

21 As quasi-judicial body the Sub-Committee is required to consider this matter on its
merits and must act reasonably and rationally. The Sub Committee can only consider
relevant factors and must ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on
evidence, which logically shows the existence or non-existence of the relevant facts,
or the likelihood or the unlikelihood of some future event, the occurrence of which
would be relevant. The Sub Committee must give fair consideration to the contentions
of all persons entitled to make representation to them.

2.2  The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the report.

Page 14



2.3  Members should note that the Sub-Committee is meeting on this occasion solely to
perform the role of Licensing Authority. As such, Members should disregard the
Council’s broader policy objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts.
Members must direct themselves to making a determination solely based upon the
licensing law, guidance and the Council’s related policies and guidance.

2.4  Members will be aware of the Council's Code of Conduct which requires them to
declare interests. The Code applies to members when considering licensing issues.
In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, Members are required to avoid both actual bias
and the appearance of bias.

Options considered

2.5 Consideration has been given to how the decision sought will help the Council meet
its vision and corporate priorities, however the nature of the review application is
outside the scope of these priorities.

Background

2.6 On 3 October 2022, Thames Valley Police submitted a review application for
Farnham Road Off Licence, 240 Farnham Road, PL4469. The review application is
on the grounds that the following licensing objectives are not being met:

e The prevention of crime and disorder
e Public safety
e The protection of children from harm

2.6.1 The full review application is attached at appendix A and the application can be
summarised as follows:

2.6.2 18 October 2018 — Failed test purchase when a member of staff sold alcohol to
two 16-year-old female volunteers. Incident report attached at appendix B.

2.6.3 1 November 2021 — Alleged sexual assault of a 17-year-old female inside the
premises. Police unable to obtain CCTV. Incident report attached at appendix C.

2.6.4 12 July 2021 — TVP received intelligence that Designated Premises Supervisor
is knowingly selling alcohol to underage children, along with NOS (nitrate oxide)
canisters and balloons. Information also received that the premises is
employing illegal staff. Incident report attached at appendix G.

2.6.5 6 September 2022 - Joint Immigration, Trading Standards, Licensing and Thames
Valley Police visit to premises. Upon entry to the premises, a male tried to leave
at the rear of the premises but was stopped by Immigration and Police Officers.
Statement of Immigration and Police Officer attached at appendix K & L.

2.6.6 6 September 2022 — Trading Standards seized cigarettes that had non-English
packaging and unlabelled white pots containing shisha.

2.6.7 6 September 2022 — In addition, 2 large canisters of Fastgas (Nitrous Oxide) and

3 boxes of NOS canisters were found behind the counter. Small plastic bags were
also found.

Page 15



2.6.8 It has been confirmed by Immigration, that the male who was stopped from leaving
the premises does not have the right to work in the UK. During his interview he
stated that he had been employed by the premises owner. He stated that he did
not show any documentation and that owner of the premises knew that he did not
have the right to work in the UK.

2.6.9 20 September 2022 — Following the multi-agency operation on 6 September 2022,
a meeting was held the Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises
Supervisor, Licensing and TVP. Meeting notes are attached appendix N.

3. Implications of the Recommendation

3.1 Financial implications

3.1.1 There are no financial implications to the Council.
3.2 Legal implications

3.2.1 The Licensing Authority is required to hold a hearing to consider the review
application and any relevant representations made. The hearing must be held in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

3.2.2 An application for review of a premises licence may be made pursuant to section 51
of the Licensing Act 2003.

3.2.3 The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to the review application,
representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties, the Guidance
issued pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s statement of
licensing policy and the steps (if any) that are appropriate to promote the four licensing
objectives. The licensing objectives are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

3.2.4 Members should note that each objective is of equal importance.
3.2.5 Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Sub-Committee can take
such of the following steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives:
Under Paragraph 11.19 of the Revised Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003, the options available to the Licensing Sub-Committee in a review
application are the following:

(d) Modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition).

(e) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence.

(f) Remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider
that the problems are the result of poor management.

Page 16



(g) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months.
(h) Revoke the licence.

3.2.6 If the Panel takes a step mentioned in (a) or (b) above, it can specify that the
modification or exclusion is to have effect for a period up to three months if it considers this
to be appropriate.

3.2.7 It should be noted that:

(a) clear reasons must be given for the decision; and
(b) any additional or modified conditions should be practicable and enforceable.

3.2.8 The applicant for the review, the premises licence holder and any person who made
relevant representations would have the right of appeal to a magistrates’ court on one of the
grounds provided in schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003.

3.2.9 In addition to determining the application in accordance with the legislation, Members
must have regard to the:

(a) common law rules of natural justice (i.e. ensuring a fair and unbiased hearing etc.);
(b) provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998;
(c) considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

3.2.10 The Panel must also act appropriately with regard to the European Convention for
the Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms implemented under the Human
Rights Act 1998, particularly articles 6 (relating to the right to a fair trial); article 8 (protection
of private and family life); and article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property).

3.2.11 The Panel must also consider section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 which
states:

‘without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due
regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions on, and the need to
do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area.’

3.2.12 The Sub-Committee must have regard to the amended Secretary of States guidance
issued in April 2018 under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and in particular, Chapters
9 (Determining applications) and 10 (Conditions attached to Premises Licences). Particular
regard should be had to paragraphs 9.31 — 9.41 (Hearings) and 9.42 — 9.44 (Determining
actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives).

3.2.13 With regards to Relevant, Frivolous or Vexatious Representations the relevant
sections of Section 182 Guidance state the following:

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence
on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For example, a
representation from a local businessperson about the commercial damage caused by
competition from new licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a
representation by a businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would
deter customers from entering the local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant
to prevent that nuisance were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words,
representations should relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from

Page 17



premises on the objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be relevant,
they should be confined to the subject matter of the variation. There is no requirement
for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded history of problems
at premises to support their representations, and in fact this would not be possible for
new premises.

9.5 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other than a
representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what
might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. A representation may be
considered to be vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause aggravation or
annoyance, whether to a competitor or other person, without reasonable cause or
justification. Vexatious circumstances may arise because of disputes between rival
businesses and local knowledge will therefore be invaluable in considering such
matters. Licensing authorities can consider the main effect of the representation, and
whether any inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered
to be proportionate.

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most, are minor
and in relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or proportionate.

9.7 Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either of
these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local authority’s corporate
complaints procedure. A person may also challenge the authority’s decision by way of
Judicial review.

9.8 Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether representations are
frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing objectives on the basis of any political
judgement. This may be difficult for councillors who receive complaints from residents
within their own wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the
recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be prepared by officials for
consideration by the sub- committee before any decision is taken that necessitates a
hearing. Any councillor who considers that their own interests are such that they are
unable to consider the matter independently should disqualify themselves.

9.9 It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that representation.
The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for the person or body
making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites about
how any person can make representations to them

3.2.14 The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy 2014-2019.

3.3 Risk management implications

3.3.1 Consideration has given to risk management implications however the nature of the
decision is outside the scope of these priorities.

Page 18



3.4 Environmental implications

3.4.1 Consideration has given to environmental implications however the nature of the
decision is outside the scope of these priorities.

3.5 Equality implications

3.5.1 The Sub-Committee should be aware of and consider any implications that may arise
from the Human Rights Act 1998 and section 149 Equality Act 2010. The legislation
makes it unlawful for a public authority to act in a manner which is incompatible with
the European Convention of Human Rights.

3.5.2 When determining the case and considering imposition of conditions the Sub-
Committee must be satisfied that any decision which interferes with the rights of the
applicant or of others, only does so insofar as it is necessary to protect the rights of
others and that no alternative decision would be appropriate.

3.5.3 The Sub-Committee is specifically referred to the following Convention rights:
(i) Article 6 (the right to a fair trial),
(ii) Article 8 (the right to respect for private and family life)
(iii) Article 1 of the First Protocol (the protection of property)

4. Background Papers

- The Licensing Act 2003
- Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018)
- Regulations (cited as the Licensing Act 2003 ([Various]) Orders 2005

- Slough Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy — January 2019-2024

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



"THAMES VALLEY

& POLICE

DPS — Param Puneet Singh Sabharwal
c/o Farnham Road Off Licence

240 Farnham Road

Slough

SL14XE

Dear Param Puneet Singh Sabharwal

Debie Pearmain
Licensing Officer

Windsor Police Station
Alma Road

Windsor

Berkshire SL4 3ES
Tel. 07970145624
Fax.

Date: 2" November 2021

An appointment has been made for you to attend Windsor Police Station,
Alma Road, Windsor, SL4 3ES on Friday 19th November 2021 at 10.30am.

The meeting is to discuss a licensing issue at Farnham Road Off Licence,

Farnham Road, Slough.

Appendix D

If you fail to attend this meeting, non-attendance could be used in evidence if

at any time your premises licence is reviewed.

Please telephone the above number to confirm your attendance.

Yours sincerely

Debie Pearmain
Licensing Officer, Thames Valley Police

Cc
Licensing Officer,SBC

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix F

s THAMES VALLEY
8 Il ra = Debie P i
0 POLICE Police Licensing Offcer

Windsor Police Station

Alma Road
Windsor
Berkshire SL4 3ES
Param Puneet Singh Sabharwal Tel. 01865 854022
¢/o Farnham Road Off Licence Fax.
240 Farnham Road
Slough Date 19" November 2021
SL1 4XE

Dear Param Puneet Singh Sabharwal

| would like to confirm in writing that you as the Premises Licence Holder and
Designated Premises Supervisor of Farnham Road Off Licence, 240 Farnham
Road, Slough, SL1 4XE, have been informed that in relation to the breaches
of your Premises Licence that have been witnessed by PC 2083 Whitlock, on
23/10/2021 and 01/11/2021 namely:

A CCTV System has been installed and is working to the satisfaction of
Thames Valley Police and the Licensing Authority.

Recordings will be retained for a period of 31 days as agreed with the Police
and Slough Borough Council.

The breaches of the above conditions have undermined the Crime and
Disorder, Public Safety and the Protection of.Ghildren From Harm Licensing
Objectives on this Premise Licence. Therefore this Warning Letter has been
issued to you as the Premises Licence Holder and DPS.

This letter will be classed a Police Warning and a copy of this letter will now
be placed on the Premises Licensing file for Farnham Road Off Licence and
will be used in evidence at a licensing panel hearing if any of the Licensing
Objectives are undermined or any breaches found.

Yours sincerely

Debie Pearmain
Police Licensing Officer

Cc
Rachael Rumney, Senior Licensing Officer, Slough Borough Council

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



OFF- LICENCE PREMISES CHECKLIST

Appendix |

Date: [ (5. 2o [Time: R (50N

Officer 1: C 3.0 3.2 Officer 2:

Premises: Liguice WS

Address/ Telephone Number:
o O ~armmherm Rocd, S clul{/'))\

Licence Holder:

DPS Name: VA A0V ANEET S e

DPS On Premises: YES/NO

If No DPS, Person In Charge:

Personal Licence Holder: YES/NO N/ A

Positive Test Purchase: \L;S'/ NO (comments) Ni A

Name Of Person Conducting Sale: N A

Personal Licence Holder: YES/NO Nl A

Total Numbers Of Persons Working In Premises:

Summary Displayed:(YES/NO

Written Authority: YES/NO D1V KLoMAK - Syl g be,

Refusals Book Kept: YES/N& .- MuLlXLu  — haw 2. (1
Up To Date: YES/NO (Comments) ‘

Last enby is|ealax

CCTV Installed: YES/I)IO/ Time & Do, Cornyegd .

CCTV Inside/ 0/u)‘.&id’é/ Both: (Comments On Coverage)

3C_dans DI can dopa! 6e <

Spirits Behind Counter: YES /NC"

Age Policy: YES/NO

"Age Warning Signs Displayed: YESYN® NOT \VisSibLe

Comments on Promotions:

N A

Over 21 Policy Signs/Posters DisplayedyYESYNO NoT wisidlc

Youths Hanging Around Outside Premises/Litter Bin:
YES/NO (comments)  No(C
STAT i AT~ Aov.ce Girvenl

By

NG SCRING SIONS @rs NISPLAN - Russeie Denned- ¢ Lacke
[

Actions Taken/Comments: R
CAsilleind)e Vb1 53(,‘3.5%@ IS & SnmmNG
NeT  ViSIBLe T Ay -- AV STV

5 48 <.

| Time Left Premises:

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix M

Debie Pearmain

"""'THAMESVALLEY Licensing Officer
}’% P 0 L l C E Windsor Police Station
Alma Road

Windsor

Berkshire SL4 3ES
DPS — Param Puneet Singh Sabharwal Lo QroroTaseze
Farnham Road Off-Licence
240 Farnham Road Date: 8th September 2022
Slough
Berkshire
SL1 4XE

Dear Param Puneet Singh Sabharwal

An appointment has been made for you to attend Slough Police Station,
Windsor Road, Slough on Tuesday 20th September 2022 at 1.00pm.

The meeting is to discuss a licensing issue at Farnham Road Off-Licence,
Slough.

If you fail to attend this meeting, non-attendance could be used in evidence if
at any time your premises licence is reviewed.

Please telephone the above number to confirm your attendance.
Yours sincerely

Debie Pearmain
Licensing Officer, Thames Valley Police

Cc
Senior Licensing Officer, SBC

Appointrment lefter @mause D Plue
D.Ps 1150 @’%\CJQ\&OQ\Q

SY8-LAN(4/95)

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix O

Pearmain, Debie (C3232)

From: Pearmain, Debie (C3232)

Sent: 21 September 2022 08:55

To:

Cc: Sagar Melanie (Melanie.Sagar@slough.gov.uk); Stanley, Jonathan (P3607)
Subject: 240 Farnham Road, Slough

Good Morning Mr Sabharwal

Following the Licensing meeting yesterday afternoon at Slough Police Station, | am informing you that on behalf of
Thames Valley Police, | will be applying to review your Premises Licence, Farnham Road Off-Licence, Slough.

Once | have completed the Review paperwork you will be sent a copy.
Regards

Debie

Delrie Pearmain | Local Policing — Windsor, Maidenhead & Slough | Police
i_icensing Officer |Telephone 01865 854022| Internal: 330 5571 |

Address: Windsor Police Station, Aima Road, Windsor, Berkshire SL4 3ES |

f= Mail: debie.pearmain@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk

e THAMESVYALLEY

POLICE

What to know more about Licensing? Read our Alcushol Licensing Operational Guidance

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



ArPenDIX P

Licensing Act 2003 PL4469

Premises Licence

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Slough Borough Council

Licensing Team
www.slough.gov.uk Ohmanvaion ouss

25 Windsor Road

Slough

Berkshire

Borough Council SL1 2L
tel: 01753 875664
web: www.slough.gov.uk

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Farnham Road Off Licence
240 Farnham Road, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 4XE. Telephone 01753 523100

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday to Sunday 8:00am 2:00am
Christmas Day 8:00am 4:00am
Seasonal Variations: 8:00am 4:.00am  Christmas Eve and Boxing Day
New Years Eve 8:00am 4:00am

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 8:00am 2:00am
Christmas Day 8:00am 4:00am
Seasonal Variations: 8:00am 4:00am Christmas
New Years Eve 8:00am 4:00am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Param Puneet Singh Sabharwal

Printed by LalPac on 02 Nov 2022 at 15:00 II""”|"l""""|”l‘” ’I“Il"“ll'l"”"" PL4469/47528  Page 1 0f 7
Page 3

1



Licensing Act 2003 PL4469

Premises Licence

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Param Puneet Singh SABHARWAL

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. H03452 Issued by Hounslow

Printed by LalPac on 02 Nov 2022 at 15:00 Il""” ”’Il""""“ll” ’I“IIII"'I“"”' Iu PL4469/47528  Page 2 of 7
32

Page



Licensing Act 2003 PL4469
Premises Licence

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

AUTHORISATION OF ALCOHOL

The supply or sale of alcohol is prohibited when:
(a) at atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence

(b) at atimes when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his Personal
Licence has been suspended

In addition every supply of alcohol must be made or authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.
Condition 3, with effect from 15t October 2014

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at
the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18years of age (or such
older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
With effect from 28th May 2014 the following mandatory condition applies:

(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a
price which is less than the permitted price.

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1- 'duty' is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic
Liquor Duties Act 1979;

‘permitted price' is the price found by applying the formula where-
o P is the permitted price,
e D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
¢ Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
* Value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

'relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence-
e the holder of the premises licence,
o the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
o the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

'relevant person' means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a Club Premises Certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent
the supply in question and 'value added tax’ means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994,

(3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by
that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

Printed by LalPac on 02 Nov 2022 at 15:00 m""l”||"""I"“I“!I!I""I"I""‘|I ||| PL4469/47528  Page 3 of 7
Page

] iV 1 i\




Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

(4) 1. Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day ('the

first day') would be different from the permitted price on the next day ('the second day') as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

2. The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours
The above restrictions do not prohibit;

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises, unless the
alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

(b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so
ordered,;

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol
is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her
Majesty’s naval, military or air forces:

Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises.

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH YOUR OPERATING SCHEDULE
CRIME AND DISORDER

CCTV

1. AC.C.T.V. system has been installed and is working to the satisfaction of Thames Valley Police and the Licensing
Authority.

2. Recordings will be retained for a period of 31 days as agreed with the Police and Slough Borough Council.
3. Atleast one CCTV camera will be in operation at the front of the premises at all times the premises are in use.

Proof of age cards

4. We have a proof of age policy that has been formulated in discussion with the Police and Slough Borough
Council.

5. All exit doors are easily operable without the use of a key card, code or similar means.
PUBLIC SAFETY

Fire safety

6. Fire extinguishers are kept on the premises.

General

7. Full public liability insurance will be kept in place.

8. We operate a complete No Smoking policy on the premises.

Printed by LalPac on 02 Nov 2022 at 15:00 Il“"”“||||"""|“I||| |I||||IIII‘I|"”|"|| PL4469/47528  Page 4 of 7
Page 34

age



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ..,
9. Alcohol will not be supplied to any person who appears to be drunk.

10. Alcohol will not be supplied to any person who appears to be under the age of 18.
11. Alcoholic goods will be displayed separately from children’s lines.

12. The premise operates a proof of age policy that has been agreed by the Police.

Printed by LalPac on 02 Nov 2022 at 15:00 |||"||||”|" "Ilmlm ‘I“III"I‘I‘I"”I I" PL4469/47528  Page 5 of 7
35

|
Page



Licensing Act 2003 PL4469

Premises Licence Summary

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Slough Borough Council

Licensing Team
WWW.S10Ugh.90V-Uk Observatory House

25 Windsor Road

Slough

Berkshire

Borough Council SL12EL
tel: 01753 875664
web: www.slough.gov.uk

Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Farnham Road Off Licence
240 Farnham Road, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 4XE. Telephone 01753 523100

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday to Sunday 8:00am  2:00am
Christmas Day 8:00am  4:00am
Seasonal Variations: 8:00am 4:00am Christmas Eve and Boxing Day
New Years Eve 8:00am  4:00am

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From  Time To
Monday to Sunday 8:00am 2:00am
Christmas Day 8:00am 4:00am
Seasonal Variations: 8:00am 4:00am Christmas Eve and Boxing
New Years Eve 8:00am 4:00am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Param Puneet Singh Sabharwal

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Printed by LalPac on 02 Nov 2022 at 15:00 """"|||||"|"|"“I‘" 'I“"Ill"lll" ‘ ‘I ||| PL4460/47528  Page 6 of 7
Page 36

Da



Licensing Act 2003 PL4469

Premises Licence Summary

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Param Puneet Singh SABHARWAL

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

no restriction on access by children

Printed by LalPac on 02 Nov 2022 at 15:00 ”I"m ”'II"II""“I"' |||||||||||||“| | || I" PL4469/47528  Page 7 of 7
P 37

age



This page is intentionally left blank



. AGENDA ITEM 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



. AGENDA ITEM 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note
	3 Minutes of the Meetings held on 1st February 2022 and 23 June 2022.
	Minutes , 23/06/2022 Licensing Sub-Committee

	4 Review of Premises Licence  - Farnham Road Off Licence, 240 Farnham Road, Slough.
	Appendix D - Review Application Appointment letter dated 02.11.21_Redacted
	Appendix F - Review Application Police letter 19.11.21_Redacted
	Appendix I - Review Application Off sales premises check 16.08.22
	Appendix M - Review Application Appointment letter dated 08.09.22
	Appendix O - Review Application Email from TVP confirming review dated 21.09.22
	Appendix P - Review Application Premises licence_Redacted

	6 Review of Premises Licence  - Farnham Road Off Licence, 240 Farnham Road, Slough - Appendices
	Appendix B - Review Application Incident report dated 07.12.18
	Appendix C - Review Application Incident report 01.11.21
	Appendix E - Review Application Incident report 19.11.21
	Appendix G - Review Application Incident report 12.07.22
	Appendix H - Review Application Incident report 14.07.22
	Appendix J - Review Application Incident report 06.09.22
	Appendix K - Review Application Statment of PC J Charlton dated 09.09.22
	Appendix L - Review Application Statment of Immigration Officer J Barnes dated 27.09.22
	Appendix N - Review Application Incident report 20.09.22

	7 Private Hire Driver Licence Application (Reference 01-22)
	Appendix A - PHD Application (KP 01-22)
	Appendix B - PHD Application (KP 01-22)
	Appendix C - PHD Application (KP 01-22)
	Appendix D - PHD Application (KP 01-22)




